

Internet Printing Protocol WG Conference Call Minutes

November 7, 2011

Meeting was called to order at approximately 1:00pm Eastern Time November 7, 2011.

Attendees

Nancy Chen (Oki Data)
Justin Hutchings (Microsoft)
Ira McDonald (High North/Samsung)
Glen Petrie (Epson)
Larry Upthegrove (end user)
William Wagner (TIC)
Rick Yardumian (Canon)
Pete Zehler (Xerox)

Agenda Items

1. IP Policy and Minute Taker
 - a. Policy accepted with Pete taking the minutes
2. Review of previous conference call minutes:
 - a. <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/cloud/minutes/cloud-concall-minutes-20111024.pdf>
accepted
3. Side Note: Xerox legal has accepted the Apple license agreement for use of the IPP Test Tool
4. Review Job Ticket specification
 - a. <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/mfd/wd/wd-sm20-printjobticket10-20111103.pdf>
 1. First sentence of second paragraph in Abstract.
 - a. Clarify datatype is used multiple ways
 - b. Avoid term "default values"
 2. Line 205
 - a. Change "document" to Document"
 3. Line 220 & 221
 - a. Move to section 2.1
 4. Line 272
 - a. Change "A" to "The"
 5. Line 297
 - a. Move "(i.e., PrintServiceDefaults" to before the '.
 - b. Add missing ')
 6. Line 283
 - a. Change "Client's request" to "Client's print intent":
 7. - Comment ZP1
 - a. A new capabilities datatype will be defined that will carry both the PrintJobTicket capabilities and the Print Service elements required for document generation
 8. Comment PZ2
 - a. At this time intra-element constraints are not represented
 - b. MediaColDatabase was not discussed
 9. Line 356
 - a. Fix reference to section number
 10. Appendix C
 - a. Clarify that the list of well-known values are example values and not necessarily complete
 - b. Add reference to IANA registry

11. Add short section on PrintDocumentTicket
 - a. Clarify dependency on "MultiDocumentJobSupported"

Next Steps / Open Actions

- Next conference call November 21, 2011 at 1:00pm (ET)
- Action: Pete to update Job Ticket spec & post
- Action: Pete to update schema & post. No Document Ticket defaults, new print service capabilities containing PrintJobTicket capabilities and select PrintServiceDescription elements
- Prepare new draft of PPD Mapping whitepaper (Mike)
- Prepare new draft of JDF Mapping whitepaper (Ira)
- Review documents in concalls
- Update mapping document for December 2011 F2F (Ron)
- Action: Ira and Mike to collect plain text errata for published 5100.x specifications and present to steering committee (moving this to IPP WG)
- Action: Mike to add requesting-user-uri-supported (boolean), examples of URIs, and additional semantics to JPS3 (DONE)
- Action: Pete to update required elements for DocumentFormatDetailsType in the schema: DocumentFormat and DocumentFormatVersion should be required (DONE)
- Action: Ira to send LDAP text to Mike for IPP Everywhere 1.0 (ONGOING)
- Action: Mike and Ira to post updates on PPD and JDF content (ONGOING)
- Action: Bill and Ron to work with Justin on MSPS schema licensing/issues (ONGOING)
- Action: Justin to look into MSPS schema licensing/issues (ONGOING - Justin to ping on status - ETA 11/15)